W SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE. .
ATTORNEYS AT L AW

Barry A. Naum
Direct Dial (717) 795-2742
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com

January 15, 2013
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2™ Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Petition of PECO Energy Company For Approval of its Act 129 Phase II
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan; Docket No. M-2012-2333992

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that Wal-Mart Stores East, LP and Sam's East, Inc. (collectively,
"Walmart") will not be submitting a Main Brief in the above-referenced matter.

All parties are being served a copy of this letter in accordance with the enclosed
Certificate of Service.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC

= AV N

Derrick Price Williamson

Barry A. Naum
BAN/1hi
Enclosure
C: Honorable Dennis J. Buckley (via E-mail and First Class Mail)

Certificate of Service

1100 Bent Creek Boulevard | Suite 101 | Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania 17050
www.spilmanlaw.com | 717795.2740 | 717795.2743 fax

West Virginia North Carolina Pennsylvania Virginia


mailto:bnaum@spilmanlaw.com

BEFORE THE

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

PETITION OF PECO ENERGY

COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF ITS ACT
129 PHASE Il ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND

CONSERVATION PLAN

DOCKET NO. M-2012-2333992

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing letter upon the

following parties to this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54

(relating to service by participant).

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND FIRST CL.ASS MAIL

Anthony E. Gay, Esq.

Jack R. Garfinkle, lisq.

Exelon Business Services Company

2301 Market Street, $23-1

P.O. Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699

anthony.gay@exeloncorp.com

jack.garfinkle(@exeloncorp.com
Counsel for PECO Energy Company

Thomas P. Gadsden, Esq.

Catherin G. Vasudevan, Esq.

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

1701 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2921

tgadsden@morganlewis.com

cvasudevan{@morganlewis.com
Counsel for PECO Energy Company

Charis Mincavage, Esq.
Adeolu A. Bakare, Esq.
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLL.C
100 Pine Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
cmincavage@mwn.com
abakare@mwn.com

Counsel for PAIEUG

J. Barry Davis, Esq.

Scott Schwarz, Esq.

City of Philadelphia Law Department
1515 Arch Street, 16" Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102
j.barry.davis@phila.gov

scott.schwarz(@phila.gov
Counsel for City of Philadelphia

Aaron Beatty, Esq.

Jennedy S. Johnson, Esq.
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street

5™ Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
abeatly@paoca.org
jljohnson{@paoca.org

Counsel for Office of Consumer Adcovate

Daniel Asmus, Esq.
Office of Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 1102
300 N. Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dasmus(@state.pa.us
Counsel for Office of Small Business
Advocate
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Richard A. Kanaskie, Esq.

Carrie B. Wright, Esq.

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105
rkanaskie@state.pa.us
carwright(@state.pa.us

Daniel Clearfield, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street, 8" Floor

P.O. Box 1248

Harrisburg, PA 17108-1248
delearfield@eckeriseamans.com

Kurk E. Klapkowski, Esq.
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Protection
RCSOB, 9" Floor

400 Market Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101-2301
kklapkowski@pa.gov

Harry S. Geller, Esq.

Patrick Cicero, Esq.

Pennsylvania Utility Law Project

118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

HGellerPULP@palegalaid.net

PCiceroPULP@palegalaid.net
Counsel to CAUSE - PA

Scott H. DeBroff, Esq.
Rhoads & Sinon LLP

One Sourth Market Square
P.O. Box 1146

Harrisburg, PA 17108-1146
sdebroffi@rhoads-sinon.com

Libby Dodson
Division Chief, Office of Pollution
Prevention and Energy Assistance

Dept. of Environmental Protection - OETD

PCSOB, 15" Floor

400 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101-2301
libdodsoni@pa.gov

Divesh Gupta, Esq.
Constellation Energy

111 Market Place, Suite 500
Baltimore, MD 21202
Divesh.gupta@constellation.com

Jeffrey J. Norton, Esq.

Carl R. Shultz, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LI.C
213 Market Street, 8" Floor

P.O. Box 1248

Harrisburg, PA 17108-1248
inortoni@eckertseamans.com

cshultz{@eckertseamans.com
Counsel for Comverge, Inc.

Thu B. Tran, Esq.

Philip Bertocet, Esq.

Jonathan Stein, Esq.
Community Legal Services Inc.
1424 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103
ttranf@elsphila.org
pbertocci@clsphila.org
istein(@clsphila.org

Heather Langeland, Esq.

PennFuture

1500 Walnut Street, Suite 502

Philadeiphia, PA 19102

Langeland@pennfuture.org
Counsel for PennFuture
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Roger Clark, Esq. Rick Sauer

The Reinvestment Fund Executive Director

Sustainable Development Fund Philadelphia Association of Community
1700 Market Street, 19" Floor Development Corporations
Philadelphia, PA 19103-3904 1315 Walnut Street, Suite 1600
roger.clark@trfund.com Philadelphia, PA 19107

rsauer@pacdc.org

Robert Graff, Manager

Office of Energy and Climate Change Dick Spellman, President
Initiatives GDS Associates, Inc.

Delaware Valley Regional Planning 1850 Parkway Place, Suite 800
Commission Marietta, GA 30067

190 N. Independence Mall West, 8" Floor dick.spellman(@gdsassociates.com

Philadelphia, PA 19106-1520
reraffi@dvrpe.org

= VI——

Barry A. Naum

Dated: January 15, 2013
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